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Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts 
 
Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts ASU has conducted research on all programs that 
lead to licensure, or certification, or endorsement, or those that a student could reasonably 
believe lead to such licensure, certification, or endorsement. The Professional Licensure by 
State table indicates program curriculum either meets, does not meet or has not been 
determined for licensure, certification, or endorsement requirements. 
 
This information does not provide any guarantee that any particular state licensure or 
certification entity will approve or deny a candidate’s application. Furthermore, this disclosure 
does not account for changes in state law or regulation that may affect a candidate’s application 
for licensure that occur after this disclosure has been made. In addition to the information 
provided here, students are strongly encouraged to contact their State’s licensure entity to 
review all licensure and certification requirements imposed by their state(s) of choice. 
 
For specific questions, please contact Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts. 
 
Music Therapy, BMUS  

The Bachelor of Music in Music Therapy degree program is designed to prepare students to qualify to sit 

for the national examination that is administered by the independent Certification Board for Music 

Therapists. Upon completion of the academic and clinical training and passing the exam, graduates may 

obtain the national license for Music Therapist-Board Certified (MT-BC) from the governing body, 

Certification Board for Music Therapists.  

 

For more information on requirements to sit for the exam, visit the American Music Therapy Association 

website: https://www.musictherapy.org/.  

 

Music Therapy, MM 

The Master of Music in Music Therapy Three-Year track degree program is designed for students with an 

undergraduate degree in music and prepares students to gain the necessary skills and curriculum 

requirements required to sit for the national examination that is administered by the independent 

Certification Board for Music Therapists. Upon completion of the academic and clinical training and 

passing the exam, graduates may obtain the national license for Music Therapist-Board Certified (MT-BC) 

from the governing body, Certification Board for Music Therapists.  

 

For more information on requirements to sit for the exam, visit the American Music Therapy Association 

website: https://www.musictherapy.org/.  

  

https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/about/contact
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/music-therapy-mm
https://www.musictherapy.org/
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/music-therapy-bmus
https://www.musictherapy.org/
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PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE DEGREE PROGRAMS 

Architecture, MArch Tempe, ASU Online 

Art (Art Education), BFA Tempe 

Dance (Dance Education), BFA Tempe 

Dance Teaching Artist Praxis, Graduate Certificate Tempe 
Landscape Architecture, BSLA Tempe 
Landscape Architecture, MLA Tempe 
Music Learning and Teaching, BMUS Tempe 
 
PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE TABLE 
Architecture, MArch* Tempe, ASU Online 

 
There is no governing body in place for the following states/jurisdictions: American Samoa. 

See the National Council of Architectural Registration Board’s jurisdiction tool to compare licensure requirements 

across the United States. 
 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Alabama Meets Alabama Board of Architects 

Alaska Meets Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, 
Engineers, and Land Surveyors 

Arizona Meets Arizona State Board of  
Technical Registration, Architects 

Arkansas Meets Arkansas State Board of Architects,  
Landscape Architects, Interior Designers 

California Meets California Architects Board 

Colorado Meets Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, 
Professional Engineers and  

Professional Land Surveyors 

Connecticut Meets Connecticut Architectural Licensing Board 

Delaware Meets Delaware Board of Architects 

District of Columbia Meets District of Columbia Board of Architecture, 
Interior Design and Landscape Architecture 

Florida Meets Florida Architecture and Interior Design 

Georgia Meets Georgia Board of Architects and  
Interior Designers 

Guam Meets Guam Board of Registration for Professional 
Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors 

Hawaii Meets Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, 
Architects, Surveyors and Landscape Architects 

Idaho Meets Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional 
Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors 

Illinois Meets Illinois Architect Professions 

Indiana Meets Indiana State Board of Registration for  
Architects and Landscape Architects 

Iowa Meets Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau, Architects 

Kansas Meets Kansas State Board of Technical Professions, 
Architects 

Kentucky Meets Kentucky Board of Architects 

Louisiana Meets Louisiana State Board of  
Architectural Examiners 

Maine Meets Maine Board of Licensure for Architects, 
Landscape Architects and Interior Designers 

Maryland Meets Maryland Board of Architects 

Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Board of  
Registration of Architects 

Michigan Meets Michigan Professional Licensing Architects 

  

https://design.asu.edu/degree-programs/architecture-march
https://asuonline.asu.edu/online-degree-programs/graduate/masters-architecture/
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/art-art-education-bfa
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/dance-dance-education-bfa
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/dance-teaching-artist-praxis-graduate-certificate-certificate
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/landscape-architecture-bsla
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/landscape-architecture-mla
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/music-education-bmus
https://design.asu.edu/degree-programs/architecture-march
https://asuonline.asu.edu/online-degree-programs/graduate/masters-architecture/
https://www.ncarb.org/get-licensed
https://boa.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors
https://btr.az.gov/
https://btr.az.gov/
https://www.ark.org/asbalaid/index.php/arch/search_indv
https://www.ark.org/asbalaid/index.php/arch/search_indv
https://www.cab.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/Architectural-Licensing-Board
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/architects/
District%20of%20Columbia%20Board%20of%20Architecture,%20Interior%20Design%20and%20Landscape%20Architecture
District%20of%20Columbia%20Board%20of%20Architecture,%20Interior%20Design%20and%20Landscape%20Architecture
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&boardid=02
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/2
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/2
https://www.guam-peals.org/
https://www.guam-peals.org/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/
https://ipels.idaho.gov/
https://ipels.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/architect.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/state-board-of-registration-for-architects-and-landscape-architects/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/state-board-of-registration-for-architects-and-landscape-architects/
https://plb.iowa.gov/board/architects
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/architects
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/architects
https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://lsbae.com/
https://lsbae.com/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/arch/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-architects
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-architects
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72860---,00.html
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STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Minnesota Meets Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, 

Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, 
Geoscience and Interior Design 

Mississippi Meets Mississippi State Board of Architecture 

Missouri Meets Missouri Board for Architects, Professional 
Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and 

Professional Landscape Architects 

Montana Meets Montana Board of Architects and  
Landscape Architects 

Nebraska Meets State of Nebraska Board of Engineers  
and Architects 

Nevada Meets Nevada State Board of Architecture, Interior 
Design and Residential Design 

New Hampshire Meets New Hampshire Board of Architects 

New Jersey Meets New Jersey State Board of Architects 

New Mexico Meets New Mexico Board of Examiners for Architects 

New York Meets New York Office of the Professions, Architecture 

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Board of Architecture 

North Dakota Meets North Dakota State Board of Architecture 

Northern Mariana Islands Meets Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands 
Board of Professional Licensing, Architect 

Ohio Meets Ohio Architects Board 

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape 
Architects and Interior Designers 

Oregon Meets Oregon State Board of Architect Examiners 

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania State Architects Licensure Board 

Puerto Rico Meets Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Architects 
and Landscape Architects 

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Department of Business 
Regulation Architects 

South Carolina Meets South Carolina Board of Architectural Examiners 

South Dakota Meets South Dakota Board of  
Technical Professions, Architects 

Tennessee Meets Tennessee Board of Architectural  
and Engineer Examiners 

Texas Meets Texas Board of Architectural Examiners 

U.S. Virgin Islands Meets U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Licensing  
and Consumer Affairs, Architects 

Utah Meets Utah Division of Occupational and  
Professional Licensing, Architecture 

Vermont Meets Vermont Office of  
Professional Regulation, Architects 

Virginia Meets Virginia Board for Architects, Professional 
Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior 

Designers and Landscape Architects 

Washington Meets Washington State Department  
of Licensing, Architects 

West Virginia Meets West Virginia Board of Architects 

Wisconsin Meets Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, 
Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, 

Designers and Professional Land Surveyors 

Wyoming Meets Wyoming State Board of Architects  
and Landscape Architects 

 

  

https://mn.gov/aelslagid/roster.html
https://mn.gov/aelslagid/roster.html
https://mn.gov/aelslagid/roster.html
https://www.msboa.ms.gov/
Missouri%20Board%20for%20Architects,%20Professional%20Engineers,%20Professional%20Land%20Surveyors%20and%20Professional%20Landscape%20Architects
Missouri%20Board%20for%20Architects,%20Professional%20Engineers,%20Professional%20Land%20Surveyors%20and%20Professional%20Landscape%20Architects
Missouri%20Board%20for%20Architects,%20Professional%20Engineers,%20Professional%20Land%20Surveyors%20and%20Professional%20Landscape%20Architects
Montana%20Board%20of%20Architects%20and%20Landscape%20Architects
Montana%20Board%20of%20Architects%20and%20Landscape%20Architects
State%20of%20Nebraska%20Board%20of%20Engineers%20and%20Architects
State%20of%20Nebraska%20Board%20of%20Engineers%20and%20Architects
Nevada%20State%20Board%20of%20Architecture,%20Interior%20Design%20and%20Residential%20Design
Nevada%20State%20Board%20of%20Architecture,%20Interior%20Design%20and%20Residential%20Design
New%20Hampshire%20Board%20of%20Architects
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/arch
https://nmbea.force.com/nmbea/s/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/arch/
http://www.ncbarch.org/
http://www.ndsba.net/
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
https://arc.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/Architects/
https://www.ok.gov/Architects/
https://public.orlicensing.oregon.gov/ORBAEPortal/Home.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Architects/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/
https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/
http://www.bdp.ri.gov/architects/
http://www.bdp.ri.gov/architects/
https://llr.sc.gov/arch/
https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/architects.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/architects.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html
https://www.tbae.texas.gov/Home/Index
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/requirements.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/arch/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/arch/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/architects/
https://sos.vermont.gov/architects/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/
https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/
https://brdarch.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx
https://architects.wyo.gov/
https://architects.wyo.gov/
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Art (Art Education), BFA Tempe 

Dance (Dance Education), BFA Tempe 

Dance Teaching Artist Praxis, Graduate Certificate Tempe 

Music Learning and Teaching, BMUS Tempe 

 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Alabama Meets Alabama State Department of Education 

Alaska Meets Alaska Department of Education  
and Early Development 

American Samoa Unable to determine American Samoa Department of Education 

Arizona Meets Arizona Department of Education 

Arkansas Meets via reciprocity Arkansas Department of Education 

California Meets via reciprocity California Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

Colorado Meets  Colorado Department of Education 

Connecticut Meets Connecticut State Department of Education 

Delaware Meets via reciprocity Delaware Department of Education 

District of Columbia Meets District of Columbia Office of the State 
Superintendent of Education 

Florida Meets via reciprocity Florida Department of Education 

Georgia Meets Georgia Professional Standards Commission 

Guam Unable to determine Guam Department of Education 

Hawaii Meets Hawaii Teacher Standards Board 

Idaho Meets via reciprocity Idaho State Department of Education 

Illinois Meets Illinois State Board of Education 

Indiana Meets via reciprocity Indiana Department of Education 

Iowa Unable to determine Iowa Board of Educational Examiners 

Kansas Does not meet Kansas State Department of Education 

Kentucky Does not meet Kentucky Department of Education 

Louisiana Meets Louisiana Department of Education 

Maine Unable to determine Maine Department of Education 

Maryland Meets Maryland State Department of Education 

Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Department of  
Elementary and Secondary Education 

Michigan Meets Michigan Department of Education 

Minnesota Meets Minnesota Professional Educator  
Licensing and Standards Board 

Mississippi Meets via reciprocity Mississippi Department of Education 

Missouri Meets via reciprocity Missouri Department of  
Elementary and Secondary Education 

Montana Unable to determine Montana Office of Public Instruction 

Nebraska Meets Nebraska Department of Education 

Nevada Meets via reciprocity Nevada Department of Education 

New Hampshire Unable to determine New Hampshire Department of Education 

New Jersey Meets via reciprocity New Jersey Department of Education 

New Mexico Meets via reciprocity New Mexico Public Education Department 

New York Unable to determine New York State Education Department 

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Department of Public Instruction 

North Dakota Meets via reciprocity North Dakota Education  
Standards and Practice Board 

Northern Mariana Islands Unable to determine Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands 
Public School System 

Ohio Meets via reciprocity Ohio Department of Education 

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma State Department of Education 

Oregon Meets via reciprocity Oregon Teacher Standards  
and Practices Commission 

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania Department of Education 

Puerto Rico Unable to determine Puerto Rico Departamento de Education 

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Department of Education 

https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/art-art-education-bfa
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/dance-dance-education-bfa
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/dance-teaching-artist-praxis-graduate-certificate-certificate
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/music-education-bmus
https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://www.doe.as/
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification
https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
https://www.gapsc.com/
https://www.gdoe.net/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.isbe.net/
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://boee.iowa.gov/
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=3
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
http://marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683---,00.html
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://www.mdek12.org/OEL
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/
https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
http://www.nysed.gov/
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/beginning-process-educators-license
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
https://www.cnmipssoare.org/district/
https://www.cnmipssoare.org/district/
http://education.ohio.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://de.pr.gov/
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx


Current as of July 1, 2021 
 
 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
South Carolina Meets South Carolina Department of Education 

South Dakota Meets via reciprocity South Dakota Department of Education 

Tennessee Meets Tennessee Department of Education 

Texas Meets via reciprocity Texas Education Agency 

U.S. Virgin Islands Unable to determine Virgin Islands Department of Education 

Utah Unable to determine Utah State Board of Education 

Vermont Meets Vermont Agency of Education 

Virginia Meets via reciprocity Virginia Department of Education 

Washington Meets Washington Office of  
Superintendent of Public Instruction 

West Virginia Meets West Virginia Department of Education 

Wisconsin Unable to determine Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction 

Wyoming Meets Wyoming Professional  
Teaching Standards Board 

 

Landscape Architecture, BSLA Tempe 

Landscape Architecture, MLA Tempe 

 

There is no governing body in place for the following states/jurisdictions: American Samoa, Guam, Northern Mariana 
Islands, and U.S. Virgin Islands.  
See the Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards (CLARB) for additional information. 
 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Alabama Meets Alabama Board of Examiners  

of Landscape Architects 

Alaska Meets Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, 
Engineers, and Land Surveyors 

Arizona Meets Arizona State Board of Technical Registration, 
Landscape Architects 

Arkansas Meets Arkansas State Board of Architects, Landscape 
Architects, Interior Designers 

California Meets California Landscape Architects  
Technical Committee 

Colorado Meets Colorado State Board of Landscape Architects 

Connecticut Meets Connecticut State Board  
of Landscape Architects 

Delaware Meets Delaware Board of Landscape Architecture 

District of Columbia Meets District of Columbia Board of Architecture, 
Interior Design and Landscape Architecture 

Florida Meets Florida Board of Landscape Architecture 

Georgia Meets Georgia Board of Landscape Architects 

Hawaii Meets Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, 
Architects, Surveyors and Landscape Architects 

Idaho Meets Idaho State Board of Landscape Architects 

Illinois Meets Illinois Landscape Architect Registration Board 

Indiana Meets Indiana State Board of Registration  
for Architects and Landscape Architects 

Iowa Meets Iowa Landscape Architectural Examining Board 

Kansas Meets Kansas State Board of Technical Professions, 
Landscape Architects 

Kentucky Meets Kentucky Board of Landscape Architects 

Louisiana Meets Louisiana Landscape Architects Selection Board 

Maine Meets Maine Board of Licensure for Architects, 
Landscape Architects and Interior Designers 

Maryland Meets Maryland Board of  
Examiners of Landscape Architects 

  

https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://www.vide.vi/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://www.k12.wa.us/
https://www.k12.wa.us/
https://wvde.us/certification/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://wyomingptsb.com/
https://wyomingptsb.com/
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/landscape-architecture-bsla
https://herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/degree-programs/landscape-architecture-mla
https://www.clarb.org/home
http://abela.alabama.gov/
http://abela.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors
https://btr.az.gov/
https://btr.az.gov/
https://www.ark.org/asbalaid/index.php/arch/search_indv
https://www.ark.org/asbalaid/index.php/arch/search_indv
https://www.latc.ca.gov/
https://www.latc.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/LandscapeArchitects
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/State-Board-of-Landscape-Architects
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/State-Board-of-Landscape-Architects
Delaware%20Board%20of%20Landscape%20Architecture
https://dcra.dc.gov/architects
https://dcra.dc.gov/architects
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/landscape-architecture/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/29
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Boards/LandScpArch.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/state-board-of-registration-for-architects-and-landscape-architects/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/state-board-of-registration-for-architects-and-landscape-architects/
https://plb.iowa.gov/board/landscape-architects
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/landscape-architects
https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/landscape-architects
https://kbla.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://wwwprd.doa.louisiana.gov/boardsandcommissions/viewBoard.cfm?board=294
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/la/
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/la/


Current as of July 1, 2021 
 
 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Board of Registration of 

Landscape Architects 

Michigan Meets Michigan Professional Licensing,  
Landscape Architects 

Minnesota Meets Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, 
Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, 

Geoscience and Interior Design 

Mississippi Meets Mississippi State Board of Architecture 

Missouri Meets Missouri Board for Architects, Professional 
Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and 

Professional Landscape Architects 

Montana Meets Montana Board of Architects and  
Landscape Architects 

Nebraska Meets Nebraska State Board of Landscape Architects 

Nevada Meets Nevada State Board of Landscape Architecture 

New Hampshire Meets New Hampshire Board of Landscape Architects 

New Jersey Meets New Jersey State Board of Architects 

New Mexico Meets New Mexico State Board  
of Landscape Architects 

New York Meets New York Office of Professions,  
Landscape Architecture 

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Board of Landscape Architects 

North Dakota Meets North Dakota State Board of Architecture 

Ohio Meets Ohio Landscape Architects Board 

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape 
Architects and Interior Designers 

Oregon Meets Oregon State Landscape Architect Board 

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania State Board  
of Landscape Architects 

Puerto Rico Meets Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Architects 
and Landscape Architects 

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Board of Examiners  
of Landscape Architects 

South Carolina Meets South Carolina Board of  
Landscape Architectural Examiners 

South Dakota Meets South Dakota Board of Technical Professions, 
Landscape Architects 

Tennessee Meets Tennessee Board of Architectural  
and Engineer Examiners 

Texas Meets Texas Board of Architectural Examiners 

Utah Meets Utah Board of Landscape Architects 

Vermont Meets Vermont Office of Professional Regulation, 
Landscape Architects 

Virginia Meets Virginia Board for Architects, Professional 
Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior 

Designers and Landscape Architects 

Washington Meets Washington State Department  
of Licensing, Architects 

West Virginia Meets West Virginia Board of Architects 

Wisconsin Meets Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, 
Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, 

Designers and Professional Land Surveyors 

Wyoming Meets Wyoming State Board of Architects and 
Landscape Architects 

 

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-landscape-architects
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-landscape-architects
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72869---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72869---,00.html
https://mn.gov/aelslagid/roster.html
https://mn.gov/aelslagid/roster.html
https://mn.gov/aelslagid/roster.html
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